From: Steven V. Modica, Esq. <Steve@modicalawfirm.com>

Sent: Friday, April 12, 2024 2:55 PM
To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
Subject: RE: Corruption at AD4-AGC7 -- Request for Full Committee Reconsideration

of the Fraudulent Closing, Without Investigation, of a Fully-Documented
Complaint vs the Monroe County Attorney, 5 Deputy County Attorneys, & 3
Attorneys for the Child

My term as the Chair and member of the Grievance Committee expired on 03/31/2024.

Please do not include me in any further correspondence regarding this matter.

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Friday, April 12, 2024 11:36 AM

To: Steven V. Modica, Esq. <Steve@modicalawfirm.com>; pabdella@hselaw.com;
stefaniebarneslaw@gmail.com; dbernard@lawny.org; Icintineo@underbergkessler.com;
heidi@dukelawfirm.com; brad@kammbholzrossi.com; clmiller@mideymirrasricci.com;
epelta@hselaw.com; crich@barclaydamon.com; angelo@fingerlakeslegal.com;
tsavage@nixonpeabody.com; svalencia@lawny.org

Cc: ig@nycourts.gov

Subject: Corruption at AD4-AGC7 -- Request for Full Committee Reconsideration of the Fraudulent
Closing, Without Investigation, of a Fully-Documented Complaint vs the Monroe County Attorney, 5
Deputy County Attorneys, & 3 Attorneys for the Child

TO: Appellate Division, Fourth Dept. Attorney Grievance Committee Chair Steven Modica & Members

| am director and co-founder of the non-partisan, non-profit citizens’ organization Center for Judicial
Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

Your Chief Counsel Cydney Kelly and your Principal Counsel Eftihia Bourtis have corrupted their offices —
and are the subject of a complaint that | have embodied in a request for full Committee reconsideration
of their nine fraudulent and Judiciary Law §90.10-violating March 19, 2024 letters, closing, without
investigation, a fully-documented October 25, 2023 complaint against the Monroe County Attorney, five
Deputy County Attorneys, and three Attorneys for the Child.

The reconsideration request, dated and mailed to your Rochester office on April 10, 2024, is above-
attached, with its two indicated enclosures. CJA’s webpage for AD4-AGC’s handling of the October 25,
2023 complaint is here.

Please note that the complaint, arising from a sealed Monroe County Family Court case, and the
Independent Expert Report on which it rests, both of which | mailed to Chief Counsel Kelly with ten January
29, 2024 complaint forms for the ten attorneys the October 25, 2023 complaint complained-about, have,
as posted, been redacted to remove the names of the innocent parents.
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Kindly forward this e-mail to those members of the Committee whose e-mail addresses | could not
immediately find — and, additionally, to AD4-AGC7, whose e-mail address you assuredly have.

| am available to answer questions and would welcome the opportunity to do so, under oath, to you —
and to Unified Court System Inspector General Porter Campbell, cc’d on the April 10, 2024 reconsideration
request.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

elena@judgewatch.org

Virus-free.www.avast.com

Steven V. Modica, Esq. Partner

odica Law Firm

Helping People Take Action®

2430 Ridgeway Ave., Rochester, NY 14626
(tel) 585.368.1111
(fax) 585.368.1100
ModicalLawFirm.com

Disclaimer: The information contained in this email message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of
the designated recipient(s) named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or an agent
responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this document in
error, and that any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by return email or telephone at 585.368.1111.
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